November 15, 1977

Arnold M. Abramson

Richmond, B.C.
V74 436

Dear Mr. Abramson:
Re: Your letter dated November 8, 1977

We regret and apologize for the delay in settling our account with you.
While our tardiness was unintentional, we are concerned from the tone
of your letter that the circumstances may have a prejedicial effect on
Kevin Grace's arbitration hearing scheduled for November 22, 23 and 24,
1977. We have decided, therefore, that we no longer wish to retain
your services as arbitrator for that hearing.

Our apologies, once again, for the delay in payment.
Sincerely,
(ST s

b

Jay Hirabayashi
for the Grievance Committee, AUCE Local 1

cc: W. L. Clark





